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MEMORANDUM Contact Information
_ . Chasity Crum
TO: District School Superintendents (850) 245-0833
District School Assistant Superintendents Chasity.Crum@fldoe.org
School Principals DPS: 2010-97
FROM: Dr. Frances Haithcock
DATE: May 21, 2010

SUBJECT: WEEKLY MEMO

Dr. Eric J. Smith
Commissioner of Education

‘Just Redd,

= - Floridat

The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of May 17-21, 2010.

Title, Link(s)

Action Required and
Due Date

Technical Assistance Paper: Accessible Instructional
Materials Questions and Answers
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
5764/dps-2010-70.pdf

Waivers Regarding Differentiated Accountability
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
5765/dps-2010-82.pdf (Memo)
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
5766/dps-2010-82a.pdf (Attachment A)
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
5767/dps-2010-82b.pdf (Attachment B)
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
5768/dps-2010-82c.pdf (Attachment C)

Paperwork Reduction Reports Due September 1
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
5763/dps-2010-89.pdf
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